

Development Control
Ribbles Valley Borough Council

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: highways@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref: 2018/0201
Our ref:
Date: 15/05/2018

Dear Sirs

Re: Planning Application 18/0201

Address: 62A WHALLEY ROAD BB6 8EQ LANGHO

Description: WIDENING OF EXISTING DROPPED KERB DRIVEWAY ACCESS

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections.

Should you wish to support this application we would wish for the following condition to be added to the approval.

1. The grant of planning permission will require the applicant to enter into an appropriate Legal Agreement, with the County Council as Highway Authority. The Highway Authority hereby reserves the right to provide the highway works within the highway associated with this proposal. Provision of the highway works includes design, procurement of the work by contract and supervision of the works.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me by email or by telephone on 01772 531202.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Notes

Phil Barrett
Director of Community Services
Cuerden Way • Bamber Bridge • Preston • PR5 6BS

1. This consent requires the construction, improvement or alteration of an access to the public highway. Under the Highways Act 1980 Section 184 (Vehicle crossings over footways and verges), the County Council as Highway Authority must specify the works to be carried out, Only the Highway Authority or a contractor approved by the Highway Authority can carry out these works and therefore before any works can start you must complete the online quotation form found on Lancashire County Council's website using the A-Z search facility for vehicular crossings. For multiple vehicular crossings please ring 0300 123 6780 and ask for a bespoke quotation